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Print postage label

Item price: 35.0
Item number: 153445616527
Quantity sold: 1
Purchase date: 02/06/2021
Buyer name: 1656453219

Item price: 35.0
Item number: 153445616527
Quantity sold: 1
Purchase date: 02/06/2021

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Your item sold. Next, prepare for postage 
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 3 June 2021 at 09:05
To: Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 
Date: Thu, 3 Jun 2021 at 07:04 
Subject: Fwd: Your item sold. Next, prepare for postage 
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: eBay <ebay@ebay.com> 
Date: Wed, 2 Jun 2021 at 21:24 
Subject: Your item sold. Next, prepare for postage 
To: <ebay@viamed.co.uk> 

Print your label and post your item.

Congratulations! Your item sold
through the Global Shipping
Programme.

Your buyer paid. Review the instructions below before posting
your item.

Masimo 1025 SpO2 Pediatric Disposable Finger Sensors
LNOP - Lot of 16
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Buyer name: 1656453219

Here’s what you need to do next

The Global Shipping Programme is the safe and easy way to sell internationally. Simply
post your item to the UK Shipping Centre and the Programme takes care of the rest.

1. Prepare the address label - If using your own label, please find the appropriate
address below and don't forget to include the unique identifier code on the second
line. This is so the UK Shipping Centre can identify your item and send it to your
buyer.  
 
(UNIQUE IDENTIFIER- please check My eBay) 
Pitney Bowes C/O Geodis Warehouse, 
GSP, Unit 3 Dove CL, Fradley Pk 
LICHFIELD, Staffordshire, 
UK WS13 8UR

2. Post your item - Send it to the UK Shipping Centre and the Programme will take
care of customs forms, import charges and international postage before sending it to
your buyer. It’s important that you don’t send your item directly to the buyer’s
home address otherwise you'll miss out on eBay seller protection offered by the
programme.

3. Upload tracking information - If you create postage labels using eBay, tracking is
automatically updated for you. Otherwise, you can upload your tracking information
manually.

If your buyer contacts you about their delivery, inform them to check My eBay for
international tracking updates.

Learn more about GSP or visit our FAQ.

Email reference ID: [#55f4d68c546c487eb69a9e3a71fe8256]
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